



My name is Andrew Speight.
I'm a multidisciplinary brand designer
& photographer in Alexandria, VA.

about

I grew up taking art classes in Annapolis, shooting photos on an old plastic Canon, and rolling my eyes at my architect parents. Luckily, some of that early exposure made an impact, and after a brief stint as a medical student I found my way as a designer.

That was almost 6 years ago, and since then I've become a brand & identity-focused designer with a side-act of portrait, lifestyle, & studio photography.

When I'm not out shooting or at the computer, I'm into all the latest tech, playing semi-competitive soccer, every dog on the planet, art (on my walls & in museums), and eating *lots* of tacos.

education

University of Vermont • Burlington, VT
Bachelor of Arts, 2015

Severna Park High • Severna Park, MD

experiences

Print Designer, Photographer
Grafik Agency • *Mar, 2017 to present*

Designer & Photographer
Freelance • *2012 to present*

Design Intern
Grafik Agency • *2016 to 2017*

Creative Intern
Solidarity of Unbridled Labour • *2015*

Graphic Designer
University of Vermont • *2015*

Marketing Assistant
University of Vermont • *2013 to 2015*

contact

Email: hello@andrewspeight.co

Phone: **443.926.6482**

Insta: [speight.co](https://www.instagram.com/speight.co)

References available upon request.